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September 29, 2022

Michael Pierce

Video Franchising and Broadband Development Group
Communications Divisions

California public Utilities Commissions

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Zito West Holding, LLC Video Service Applications
Dear Mr. Pierce:

In accordance with California’s Digital Infrastructure Video Competition act (DIVCA),
Zito West Holding, LLC, doing business s Zito Media, respectfully submits this fourth
amendment to our existing state authorized Franchise Number 0026. Attached is a copy of

the amended franchise application and data sheets.

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please contact me at 814-
558-6873 or by email at jalyn.tezik@zitomedia.com

Sincerely,
[Jalyw D. Tezlk/

Jalyn D. Tezik
Franchise Coordinator

Attachment: DIVCA State Franchise Application and Data Sheet

CC:  Heidi Whitlock, City Clerk via email hwhitlock@cityofsusanville.org
Michael Rigas, Co-President
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